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Name
Type
(Good Standing Status:

AMERICAN SAFETY SERVICES, INC.
Domestic Profit
The above corporation is not in Good §

s,

Filing Information

Corp # 2153104

Status Active Corporation
Date of Incorporation Mar-07-2001

State of Incorporation NM

Fiscal Year Date Dec-31-2012
Report Duedate Mar-15-2013

Address information

1. Corp Mailing Address
PO BOX 12874
ODESSA, TX - 79768

2. Corp Mailing Address
100 FAIRGROUNDS RD

Agent Information

TIFFANY HOKETT

Directors Information

100 FAIRGROUNDS ROAD |,
ARTESIA , NM - 88210

1. TIFFANY HOKETT

Officers/Organizer Information

1. President - KEVIN HOKETT

. Instrument History

1. Instrument

Number 2153104

Filing Date Mar-07-2001

Type Certificate Of Incorporation
. Text ~ AMERICAN SAFETY SERVICES, INC. 9 PAGES PERPETUAL
i2. Instrument

Number 2153104

Filing Date Mar-07-2001

Type Initial Stock
Text 5,000 SHARES @ PAR VALUE OF $1.00

to Search

Brc(c( Jones processal,

| sent 4o then, 06.206. 1Y

https://portal.sos.state.nm.us/corps/(S(zdyc(

New Mexsco Utnice or tne decretary or State, Verison 0.0.7.2

sepwlewpqvx))/Corplookup/I ails....

6/19/2014



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

N A | I L
From: Linda Duralia <lduralia@americansafety.net>
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 11:02 AM
To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD
Cc: James Minter; Coly Hokett; Luis Mendoza; Shawn Wooten
Subject: OCD Certificate - Authorization to haul processed water

Brad, | don’t suppose you have heard anything about our C-133 yet. The supervisors wanted
me to check.

PRC 54447
NM Corporation Number 2153104

Thanks,

Linda Duralia

Fleet Coordinator and DOT Compliance

American Safety Services, Inc./American Production Services

P.O. Box 12874

Odessa, Texas 79768

Office: (432) 552-7625
Mobile: (432) 940-4193
Fax: (432) 363-0198



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Linda Duralia <lduralia@americansafety.net>

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 12:43 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Jones, Brad A., EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Cc: James Minter; Coly Hokett; Shawn Woot:

Subject: Authorization to Move Produced Water

Attachments: Scanned image from AR-M455N

Here is the completed C-133 and copy of our PRC Warrant needed to re-activate our OCD
authorization to move processed water in the State of New Mexico.

Brad, thank you for giving Jim the steps to get us back on track.

Please let me know if there is anything further needed.

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



